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Bowersock, Dale

From: WebsiteSupport@lottery.state.tx.us
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 5:21 AM
To: WEBSITE_SCRATCH_ZTP
Subject: ZTP Occurrence:  Date 04/02/2024

All top prizes for the following game(s) have been claimed as of 04/02/2024. 

Game 
Number 

Game 
Name 

Price 
Prize 

Amount 
Prizes 
Printed 

Prizes 
Claimed 

Pending 
Top 

Claims 

Pending 
Top 

Claims 
Count 

Prizes 
Remaining 

Sales 
Begin 
Date 

Pre‐
Call 
Date 

Call 
Date 

Sales 
End 
Date 

Last 
Top 
Prize 

Claimed 
Date 

2523  20X  $2  $30,000  5  5    0  0  09/18/2023        04/02/2024 

The Last Top Prize Claimed Date only reflects prizes claimed at a Texas Lottery® claim center. If the final top prize was 
validated at a retail location that validation date will not be reflected on this report. 





Liability for 2523 /  for Life to Date 

Product Status:
Active 

SmartCash Enabled:
N/A 

Validation Range: 08/22/2023 - 12/31/2037 

Outstanding Prizes

Tier Ref SmartCash Tier Value Count Amount

Tickets 
Paid

Life to 
Date

Amount Paid
Life to Date

% paid
Est. Tickets 

Sold  

1 1 N/A $2.00 271117 $542,234.00 650101 $1,300,202.00 70.57% 6250536
2 2 N/A $5.00 153584 $767,920.00 413312 $2,066,560.00 72.91% 6457635
3 3 N/A $10.00 9145 $91,450.00 26303 $263,030.00 74.20% 6572225
4 4 N/A $10.00 18657 $186,570.00 52201 $522,010.00 73.67% 6525125
5 5 N/A $10.00 8269 $82,690.00 27109 $271,090.00 76.63% 6787019
6 6 N/A $20.00 4487 $89,740.00 13193 $263,860.00 74.62% 6609372
7 7 N/A $20.00 8797 $175,940.00 26651 $533,020.00 75.18% 6659178
8 8 N/A $20.00 4094 $81,880.00 13636 $272,720.00 76.91% 6812039
9 0 N/A $40.00 4393 $175,720.00 13287 $531,480.00 75.15% 6656463

10 0 N/A $40.00 3946 $157,840.00 13752 $550,080.00 77.70% 6882410
11 0 N/A $40.00 5038 $201,520.00 12692 $507,680.00 71.58% 6340452
12 0 N/A $40.00 3925 $157,000.00 13825 $553,000.00 77.89% 6898675
13 0 N/A $50.00 557 $27,850.00 1636 $81,800.00 74.60% 6607597
14 0 N/A $50.00 1449 $72,450.00 4448 $222,400.00 75.43% 6680862
15 0 N/A $50.00 1427 $71,350.00 4483 $224,150.00 75.85% 6718621
16 0 N/A $50.00 868 $43,400.00 2835 $141,750.00 76.56% 6781070
17 0 N/A $100.00 50 $5,000.00 165 $16,500.00 76.74% 6797424
18 0 N/A $100.00 94 $9,400.00 276 $27,600.00 74.59% 6607029
19 0 N/A $100.00 92 $9,200.00 281 $28,100.00 75.34% 6672619
20 0 N/A $100.00 80 $8,000.00 306 $30,600.00 79.27% 7021550
21 0 N/A $100.00 54 $5,400.00 170 $17,000.00 75.89% 6722020
22 0 N/A $1,000.00 0 $0.00 4 $4,000.00 100.00% 8857250
23 0 N/A $1,000.00 1 $1,000.00 5 $5,000.00 83.33% 7381041
24 0 N/A $1,000.00 0 $0.00 5 $5,000.00 100.00% 8857250
25 0 N/A $30,000.00 0 $0.00 5 $150,000.00 100.00% 8857250

Totals: 500124 $2,963,554.00 1,290,681 $8,588,632.00
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Pack Size:

Packs/Game:

Packs/Pool:

Tier

Kind Level Pack

01 L 13.00

02 L 8.00

03 L 0.50

04 L 1.00

05 L 0.50

2.00

06 L 0.25

07 L 0.50

08 L 0.25

1.00

24.00

09 M 0.25

10 M 0.25

11 M 0.25

12 M 0.25

1.00

13 M 0.03

14 M 0.08

15 M 0.08

16 M 0.05

0.25

17 M 0.00

18 M 0.01

19 M 0.01

20 M 0.01

21 M 0.00

0.02

1.27

22 H 0.00

23 H 0.00

24 H 0.00

0.00

25 H 0.00 *

0.00

25.27

End of Production Prize Structure
TEXAS LOTTERY

GAME NO.2523 "20X"
April 10, 2023 - VERSION C

Total Payout

Revenue: $17,714,500.00 960 Overall Odds: 4.9460

Winners: 1,790,805 Prize Fund: $11,552,186.00

Price Point: $2.00 70,858 Number of Pools: 73.81 Non-winners: 7,066,445 Payout: 65.21%

Order Quantity: 8,857,250 125 Pool Size: 120,000

Winners

Wins Get Win Value Odds (1 in) Pool Total Total Prize Cost % Prize Fund

Low Tiers

1 $2 $2 $2.00 9.6147 12,480.00 921,218 $1,842,436.00 15.95%

15.6241 7,680.00 566,896 $2,834,480.00 24.54%1 $5 $5 $5.00

249.8660 480.00 35,448 $354,480.00 3.07%1 $10 $10 $10.00

125.0000 960.00 70,858 $708,580.00 6.13%1 $2 (5X) $10 $10.00

250.3604 480.00 35,378 $353,780.00 3.06%5 $2 x 5 $10 $10.00

$1,416,840.00 12.26%

1 $20 $20 $20.00 500.9757 240.00 17,680 $353,600.00 3.06%

Total ($10.00): 62.5141 1,920.00 141,684

249.8660 480.00 35,448 $708,960.00 6.14%2 $2 (5X) x 2 $20 $20.00

499.5629 240.00 17,730 $354,600.00 3.07%10 $2 x 10 $20 $20.00

$1,417,160.00 12.27%

Total (Low Tiers): 5.2081 23,040.00 1,700,656 $7,510,916.00 65.02%

Total ($20.00): 125.0000 960.00 70,858

Mid Tiers

1 $40 $40 $40.00 500.9757 240.00 17,680 $707,200.00 6.12%

500.4662 240.00 17,698 $707,920.00 6.13%3 $5 (5X) + $5 + $2 (5X) $40 $40.00

499.5629 240.00 17,730 $709,200.00 6.14%1 $2 (20X) $40 $40.00

499.0000 240.00 17,750 $710,000.00 6.15%7 $20 + $10 + ($2 x 5) $40 $40.00

$2,834,320.00 24.53%

1 $50 $50 $50.00 4038.8737 30.00 2,193 $109,650.00 0.95%

Total ($40.00): 125.0000 960.00 70,858

1501.9925 80.00 5,897 $294,850.00 2.55%1 $10 (5X) $50 $50.00

1498.6887 80.00 5,910 $295,500.00 2.56%2 $5 (5X) x 2 $50 $50.00

2391.9120 50.00 3,703 $185,150.00 1.60%5 $10 x 5 $50 $50.00

$885,150.00 7.66%

1 $100 $100 $100.00 41196.5116 3.00 215 $21,500.00 0.19%

Total ($50.00): 500.3248 240.00 17,703

23938.5135 5.00 370 $37,000.00 0.32%1 $5 (20X) $100 $100.00

23745.9786 5.00 373 $37,300.00 0.32%1 $20 (5X) $100 $100.00

22946.2435 5.00 386 $38,600.00 0.33%4 $40 + $10 (5X) + ($5 x 2) $100 $100.00

39541.2946 3.00 224 $22,400.00 0.19%10 $10 x 10 $100 $100.00

$156,800.00 1.36%

Total (Mid Tiers): 98.2730 1,221.00 90,129 $3,876,270.00 33.55%

Total ($100.00): 5648.7564 21.00 1,568

High Tiers

1 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000.00 2214312.5000 0.07 4 $4,000.00 0.03%

1476208.3333 0.07 6 $6,000.00 0.05%1 $50 (20X) $1,000 $1,000.00

1771450.0000 0.07 5 $5,000.00 0.04%10 $100 x 10 $1,000 $1,000.00

$15,000.00 0.13%

1 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000.00 1771450.0000 0.07 5 $150,000.00 1.30%

Total ($1,000.00): 590483.3333 0.20 15

 

*
 

Exact Quantity by Kind Level

 
5X = win 5 TIMES the prize
20X = win 20 TIMES the prize

 
The $40 prizes are included in the GLEPS but are programmed as Mid-Tier and not part of the Low-Tier file.

1.43%

Total : 4.9460 24,261.27 1,790,805 $11,552,186.00 100.00%

Total (High Tiers): 442862.5000 0.27 20 $165,000.00










